From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/31/2010 6:16:31 AM

To: "paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Fwd: Texas PUC - Smart Meter Evaluation Completed. Results Attached

Great minds think alike.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Sat Jul 31 06:13:39 2010

Subject: Fwd: Texas PUC - Smart Meter Evaluation Completed. Results Attached

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Peevey, Michael R." <michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Ryan, Nancy"
<nancy.ryan(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Campbell, Andrew"
<andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Meeusen, Karl"
<karl.mecusen@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Kaneshiro, Bruce"
<bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cec: "Villarreal, Christopher" <christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Gupta,
Aloke" <aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Al-Mukdad, Wendy" <wendy.al-
mukdad@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Tyrrell, Denise" <denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Deal, Matthew"
<matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Williams, Harold"
<harold.williams@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Texas PUC - Smart Meter Evaluation Completed. Results
Attached

Hello,
This morning at the Texas PUC's Commission meeting Navigant Consulting
gave the three Commissioners a summary of their evaluation of smart meters.

Navigant operates in a similar capacity as Structure Group for us.

Results - Attached is the full and very huge report from Navigant, I have
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skimmed through the first section, and they do say that there were some real
problems but all could have been avoided had the utilities acted pro-actively
(I'm paraphrasing...). Also, Navigant looked at Oncore, CenterPoint, and AEP
for their evaluation. The Commissioners said that they were satisfied with the
evaluation and the results which basically said everything is fine with smart
meters. One of the Commissioners said it is now time to move past questioning
whether the meters are accurate or not and onto figuring how to come up with
accurate customer messages.

On another note, they spent over one hour on item 14 - CPCN for a transmission
line, it was rather upsetting for a non-Texas listener who just wanted to hear the
update on smart meters. If anyone wants to listen to the exact language of the
Commissioner's speeches, please let me know.

regards,
marzia

Marzia Zafar - Zat(@cpuc.ca.gov <mailto: Zal@cpuc.ca.gcov> - 415-703-1997

<PUCT Final Report 7-30.pdf>
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